
From:                                             Sidney Torres <storres@sd�vcapital.com>
Sent:                                               Tuesday, May 5, 2020 8:50 AM
To:                                                  Stacey Trahan
Cc:                                                   Julie Tufaro; Michele Chaisson
Subject:                                         Rearload for Kenner.xlsx
A�achments:                               Rearload for Kenner.xlsx; ATT00001.htm
 
Good morning!
 
Can you please pull the report that you put together with the Kenner Landfill �ckets from the old provider R waste?
 
I want to compare The a�achment below since we started last Friday to today with what they did on a Friday Saturday
and Monday.
 
I want to see if they were dumping more trucks than us from other areas that had nothing to do with Kenner.
 
 
You should be able to find that once you do the comparison.
 
 
Thanks 
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Driver Truck Time in Time Out Hours Miles Fuel Ton Time Ton Time Total Ton

Monday Rte. Greg 120 4:05am 4:51pm 37 11.38 9:45am 10.95 3:52pm

Rte. Ferdinand 113 3:35am 3:50pm 34.6 10.17 8:57am 10.27 3:38pm

Rte. Quincy 111 4:00am 3:50pm 36 10.72 9:00am 11.4 4:04pm

Rte. Earl 117 4:15am 4:30pm 40 11 8:50am 10.44 3:27pm

Rte. Damien 114 4:00am 4:30pm 11.38 8:47am 11.49 2:47pm

Rte. Elvin 116 4:00am 5:00pm 29.3 7.86 8:35am 10.49 2:17pm

Rte. Bruce 115 4:00am 4:38pm 31 8.29 8:35am 10.4 3:22pm

Rte. Knollie 110 4:00am 4:45pm 31 10.18 8:42am 11.52 3:36pm

Rte. Easter 119 3:41am 4:59pm 35.7 9.59 9:10am 11.63 3:58pm

Rte. Will 112 4:15am 3:43pm 11.38 9:05am 11.81 3:58pm

Notes:



Driver Truck Time in Time Out Hours Miles Fuel Ton Time Ton Time Total Ton

Tuesday Rte. 1

Rte. 2

Rte. 3

Rte. 4

Rte. 5

Rte. 6

Rte. 7

Rte. 8

Rte. 9

Rte. 10

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0

Notes:



Driver Truck Time in Time Out Hours Miles Fuel Ton Time Ton Time Total Ton

Wednesday Rte. 1

Rte. 2

Rte. 3

Rte. 4

Rte. 5

Rte. 6

Rte. 7

Rte. 8

Rte. 9

Rte. 10

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0

Notes:



Driver Truck Time in Time Out Hours Miles Fuel Ton Time Ton Time Total Ton

Thursday Rte. 1

Rte. 2

Rte. 3

Rte. 4

Rte. 5

Rte. 6

Rte. 7

Rte. 8

Rte. 9

Rte. 10

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0

Notes:



Driver Truck Time in Time Out Hours Miles Fuel Ton Time Ton Time Total Ton

Friday Rte. Gregory 120 3:56am 2:55pm 10.48 27 14.68 9:40am 4.02 1:42pm 18.7

Rte. Easter 119 3:44am 2:24pm 10.17 93 23 11.64 9:35am 3.48 12:46pm 15.12

Rte. Ferdnanid 113 3:30am 12:10pm 8.17 72 23.9 13.18 9:33am 13.18

Rte. Quincy 111 3:00am 1:50pm 10.33 37 11.88 10:00am 2.86 12:44pm 14.74

Rte. Earl 117 3:30am 2:45pm 10.75 25 10.33 8:02am 8.78 1:02pm 19.11

Rte. Bruce 115 4:00am 12:00pm 7.5 58 15.5 10.23 10:23am 10.23

Rte. Elvin 116 4:00am 2:30pm 10 21.8 11.97 9:33am 5.87 1:30pm 17.84

Rte. Damien 114 4:02am 2:15pm 9.72 23 11.71 10:10am 3.15 1:02pm 14.86

Rte. Knollie 110 4:00am 1:30pm 9 119 28 12.89 9:35am 0.89 12:32pm 13.78

Rte. Will 112 3:42am 12:32pm 8.33 73.7 32 11.16 10:57am 11.16

0

TOTAL 94.45 415.7 256.2 119.67 29.05 148.72

Notes:



Driver Truck Time in Time Out Hours Miles Fuel Ton Time Ton Time Total Ton

Saturday Rte. Elvin 116 3:40am 2:45pm 10.58 35 9.03 8:51am 4.62 1:33pm 13.65

Rte. Easter 119 3:42am 2:50pm 10.63 92 33 9.93 8:47am 7.2 1:25pm 17.13

Rte. Knollie 110 4:00am 1:19pm 8.82 95 23 9.64 8:41am 4.51 12:03pm 14.15

Rte. Damien 114 4:00am 1:49pm 9.32 10.47 9:05am 2.6 12:31pm 13.07

Rte. Ferdnanid 113 3:37am 1:57pm 10.83 101 25 9.9 8:11am 6.53 12:28pm 16.43

Rte. Quincy 111 3:55am 2:00pm 9.58 35 10.07 9:47am 4.94 12:55pm 15.01

Rte. Bruce 115 4:00am 2:10pm 9.67 100 30 8.96 8:58am 6.29 1:07pm 15.25

Rte. Greg 120 3:57am 2:28pm 10.02 106 33 11.9 9:35am 2.66 1:24pm 14.56

Rte. Earl 117 3:45am 2:00pm 9.75 38 10.11 9:08am 4.54 12:42pm 14.65

Rte. Will 112 3:58am 2:39pm 10.18 40.6 33 10.19 8:44am 6.84 1:24pm 17.03

0

TOTAL 99.38 534.6 285 100.2 50.73 150.93

Notes:




